From: DAVIS Diane
To: "pge.opuc.filings@pan.com"

Cc: CRIDER John; FOX John; MULDOON Matt; "sommer.moser@doj.state.or.us"; "sommer.moser@doj.state.or.us"
Subject: Docket Number ADV 1192--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC Letter
Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 6:38:00 AM

Description: Letter sent.

Docket Name: PGE SCHEDULE 132 FEDERAL TAX REFORM CREDIT SETS PRICES TO 0 (ADV NO.
20-33)

Utility Company: PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC -- ELEC, IV_E

Type of Activity: ALLOWED (APPROVED) UTILITY FILING, filed on 12/15/2020.

To view this document, please click on the below link:

http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/UBF/adv1192ubf63637.pdf

You are receiving this email notice as part of the Commission's electronic filing (eFiling)
project. All parties on the Commission's service list will receive email notices of all documents
filed in this docket. The Commission will also provide electronic service of all related rulings,
notices, and orders via email. If you are unable to view documents electronically and
therefore need to receive hard copies, please send a statement of need to:

Public Utility Commission
Administrative Hearing Division
PO Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

For more information about eFiling, please visit the eFiling page on the eDockets website at
http://www.puc.state.or.us.
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